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McGreevy, Mary Alice

From: Puerkop, Nathan

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:22 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: WRS restitution draft

I believe a senate companion to the Representative’s bill would be appropriate.

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Duerkop, Nathan <Nathan.Duerkop@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: WRS restitution draft

Hi Nathan,
One more question: should it be a companion bill or its own bill?
Thank you,

Mary Alice

From: Duerkop, Nathan <Nathan.Duerkop@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:17 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: WRS restitution draft

Hi Mary, thanks for checking. Yes, | believe that this is something that we are going to work on with Rep. Petryk. Thanks,

Nathan

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Duerkop, Nathan <Nathan.Duerkop@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: WRS restitution draft

Good afternoon,

Can you confirm that Senator Bernier would like a bill draft of the LRB WRS restitution draft?
Thank you,

Mary Alice

Mary Alice |. McGreevy

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.O. Box 2037
Madison, W1 53701-2037



(608) 504-5866 ;
MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov




Walker, Dan

From: Duerkop, Nathan

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:46 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Dernbach, BJ

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3021/1

Please Jacket LRB -3021/1 for the SENATE.



